



Regional Community Contacts

Note: Contact details are subject to change

Cumnock & Doon Valley Access Panel



Access Panel: Cumnock & Doon Valley Access Panel

Contact:

Von Jackson
07716 609767
von.jackson@live.co.uk

Local Authority:

East Ayrshire Council
01563 576000
Textphone – 01563 576167
<http://www.east-ayrshire.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:

<https://www.east-ayrshire.gov.uk/CouncilAndGovernment/About-the-Council/Councillors-and-Provost/YourCouncillor.aspx>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Alyia Zaheed
alyia.zaheed@east-ayrshire.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

Housing Customer Liaison
01290 427727
housing@east-ayrshire.gov.uk

Planning Contact:

01563 576790
submittoPlanning@east-ayrshire.gov.uk

Single Outcome Agreement:

http://www.eastayrshirecommunityplan.org/content.asp?P_ID=32

Disabled Go

01438 842710
enquiries@disabledgo.com
<http://www.disabledgo.com/>

Cumnock & Doon Valley Access Panel



Community Planning Partnership:

East Ayrshire Community Planning

01563 576075

communityplanning@east-ayrshire.gov.uk

<http://www.eastayrshirecommunityplan.org>

Third Sector Partnership:

Voluntary Action East Ayrshire

01563 574000

info@cvoea.co.uk

<http://www.cvoea.co.uk>

Transport Partnership:

Strathclyde Passenger Transport (SPT)

0141 332 6811

www.spt.co.uk

enquiry@spt.co.uk

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Member of Parliament

Corri Wilson MP – Ayr, Carrick & Cumnock

01292 288623

corri.wilson.mp@parliament.uk

Member of Scottish Parliament:

Jeane Freeman MSP - Carrick, Cumnock & Doon Valley

Jeane.Freeman.msp@parliament.scot

Dumfries & Galloway Disability Access Panel



Access Panel: Dumfries & Galloway Disability Access Panel

Contact:

Alex Thorburn
01576 510326
0770 9248649
alex.thorburn@btinternet.com

Local Authority:

Dumfries and Galloway Council
0303 3333000
complaints@dumgal.gov.uk
<http://www.dumgal.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:

<http://www.dumgal.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=11650>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Clive Carruthers
clive.carruthers@dumgal.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

Strategic Housing
01387 273151

Planning Contact:

01387 260199
pe.nithsdale.planning@dumgal.gov.uk

Single Outcome Agreement:

<http://www.dumgal.gov.uk/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=216&p=0>

Community Planning Partnership:

Dumfries & Galloway Community Planning Partnership
0303 3333000
community.planning@dumgal.gov.uk
<http://www.dumgal.gov.uk/communityplanning>

Third Sector Partnership:

Dumfries and Galloway's Third Sector Interface
0300 3038558
info@thirdsectordumgal.org.uk
<http://www.thirdsectordumgal.org.uk>

Dumfries & Galloway Disability Access Panel



**Transport Partnership:
SWESTRANS**

01387 260103

www.sestrans.org.uk

swestrans@dumgal.gov.uk

**Directory of Disabled People's
Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland**

[http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland July%202014.pdf](http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland%20July%202014.pdf)

**Police Scotland – Dumfries & Galloway
Inspector Peter Stevenson & PC Ronald
Matthews**

01387 242305

peter.stevenson@scotland.pnn.police.uk

ronald.matthews@scotland.pnn.police.uk

Member of Parliament

Richard Arkless MP – Dumfries & Galloway

01387 265698

richard.arkless.mp@parliament.uk

<http://www.richardarkless.scot/>

Member of Scottish Parliament

Oliver Mundell MSP - Dumfriesshire

Oliver.Mundell.msp@parliament.scot

East Renfrewshire Access Panel



Access Panel: East Renfrewshire Access Panel

Contact:

Lindsay Bloomfield
0141 6382477
info@erap.org.uk
<http://www.erap.org.uk>

Local Authority:

East Renfrewshire Council
0141 577 3001
Text 0141 577 4870
customerservices@eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk
<http://www.eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:-

<http://www.eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk/Find-my-councillor>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Corporate Equality Unit:

Farkhanda Chaudry
farkhanda.chaudry@eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

Housing Strategy Team
0141 577 8404 / 4687
strategy.housing@eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk

Housing adaptations:

0141 577 3777

Planning Contact:

0141 5773056
ldp@eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk

Single Outcome Agreement:

<http://www.eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=14727&p=0>

Community Planning Partnership:

East Renfrewshire Community Planning
0141 5773499
listening@eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk
<http://www.eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk/communityplanning>

East Renfrewshire Access Panel

Third Sector Partnership:

Voluntary Action East Renfrewshire

0141 876 9555

reception@va-er.org.uk

<http://www.va-er.org.uk/>

Transport Partnership:

Strathclyde Passenger Transport (SPT)

0141 332 6811

www.spt.co.uk

enquiry@spt.co.uk

Directory of Disabled People's Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Member of Parliament

Kirsten Oswald MP – East Renfrewshire

0141 648 8822

kirsten.oswald.mp@parliament.uk

Member of Scottish Parliament

Jackson Carlaw MSP - Eastwood

Jackson.Carlaw.msp@parliament.scot

<https://jacksoncarlawmsp.wordpress.com/>

Police Scotland – E Renfrewshire

Sergeant Graeme Stirling

0141 532 3079

graeme.stirling@scotland.pnn.police.uk



Kilmarnock & District Access Panel



Access Panel: Kilmarnock & District

Access Panel

Contact:

Margaret Miller
01563 531109
mmm60@btinternet.com

Local Authority:

East Ayrshire Council
01563 576000
Textphone – 01563 576167
<http://www.east-ayrshire.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:

<https://www.east-ayrshire.gov.uk/CouncilAndGovernment/About-the-Council/Councillors-and-Provost/YourCouncillor.aspx>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

Alyia Zaheed
alyia.zaheed@east-ayrshire.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

Housing Customer Liaison
01290 427727
housing@east-ayrshire.gov.uk

Planning Contact:

01563 576790
submittoPlanning@east-ayrshire.gov.uk

Single Outcome Agreement:

http://www.eastayrshirecommunityplan.org/content.asp?P_ID=32

Disabled Go

01438 842710
enquiries@disabledgo.com
<http://www.disabledgo.com/>

Third Sector Partnership:

Voluntary Action East Ayrshire
01563 574000
info@cvoea.co.uk
<http://www.cvoea.co.uk>

Kilmarnock & District Access Panel

Transport Partnership:
Strathclyde Passenger Transport (SPT)
0141 332 6811
www.spt.co.uk
enquiry@spt.co.uk

**Directory of Disabled People's
Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland**
http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Member of Parliament:
Alan Brown MP - Kilmarnock & Loudon
alan.brown.mp@parliament.uk
<http://alanbrownsnp.org/>

Member of Scottish Parliament:
Willie Coffey MSP - Kilmarnock and Irvine Valley
01563 537300
Willie.Coffey.msp@parliament.scot



North Ayrshire Access Panel



Access Panel: North Ayrshire Access Panel

Contact:

Margaret Broster
01505 503300
secretary@naap.org.uk
<http://www.naap.org.uk>

Local Authority:

North Ayrshire Council
0845 6030590
contactus@north-ayrshire.gov.uk
<http://www.north-ayrshire.gov.uk>

Find your Councillor at:-

<https://north-ayrshire.cmis.uk.com/North-Ayrshire/Councillors/CurrentCouncillors.aspx>

Blue Badge Scheme Scotland

www.bluebadgescotland.org/

Equality Contact:

M Adams
madams@north-ayrshire.gov.uk

Housing Contact:

01294 324600
contactus@north-ayrshire.gov.uk

Planning Contact:

01294 324300
contactus@north-ayrshire.gov.uk

Single Outcome Agreement:

<http://www.north-ayrshire.gov.uk/council/community-planning-partnership/single-outcome-agreement.aspx>

Community Planning Partnership:

North Ayrshire Community Planning Partnership
01294 324177
communityplanning@north-ayrshire.gov.uk
<http://www.north-ayrshire.gov.uk/council/community-planning-partnership/single-outcome-agreement.aspx>

Third Sector Partnership:

The Ayrshire Community Trust
01294 475618
info@theayrshirecommunitytrust.co.uk
<http://www.theayrshirecommunitytrust.co.uk>

North Ayrshire Access Panel

Transport Partnership:
Strathclyde Passenger Transport (SPT)
0141 332 6811
www.spt.co.uk
enquiry@spt.co.uk

**Directory of Disabled People's
Organisations (DPOs) in Scotland**
http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploads/Directory%20of%20Disabled%20Peoples%20Organisations%20in%20Scotland_July%202014.pdf

Member of Parliament:
Patricia Gibson MP – North Ayrshire & Arran
01294 603774
patricia.gibson.mp@parliament.uk
<http://www.patriciagibson.org/>

Member of Scottish Parliament:
Kenneth Gibson MSP - Cunninghame North
01294 833687
Kenneth.Gibson.msp@parliament.uk
<http://www.kennethgibson.org>



MSP Contact Details



Region: South Scotland

Claudia Beamish MSP

01555 664065

Claudia.Beamish.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.claudiabeamish.com>

Rachael Hamilton MSP

Rachael.Hamilton.msp@parliament.scot

Emma Harper MSP

Emma.Harper.msp@parliament.scot

Joan McAlpine MSP

01387 255334

Joan.McAlpine.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.joanmcalpine.com>

Colin Smyth MSP

Colin.Smyth.msp@parliament.scot

Paul Wheelhouse MSP

01450 379572

Paul.Wheelhouse.msp@parliament.scot

Andy Wightman MSP

Andy.Wightman.msp@parliament.scot

MSP Contact Details



Region: West Scotland

Neil Bibby MSP

0141 8890457

Neil.Bibby.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.neilbibby.com>

Maurice Corry MSP

Maurice.Corry.msp@parliament.scot

Mary Fee MSP'

0141 8894828

Mary.Fee.msp@parliament.scot

<http://www.maryfeemsp.com>

Maurice Golden MSP

Maurice.Golden.msp@parliament.scot

Jamie Greene MSP

Jamie.Greene.msp@parliament.scot

Ross Greer MSP

Ross.Greer.msp@parliament.scot

Ken Mcintosh MSP

Ken.Mcintosh.msp@parliament.scot